



ISLE OF MAN BASKETBALL ASSOCIATION

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING OF 9th OCTOBER 2023

AGENDA

#	Item / Action / Task	Description	Noting / Discussion / Approval
1	Minutes	Review and approval of the Minutes of the Committee Meeting of 25 th September 2023	Approval
2	Review of Action Items:		
	Ref	Responsible	Action
	25/09/23_2-1	Paul Ellison	Confirm Turkeys second squad by 05/10/23
	25/09/23_3	Paul Ellison	Investigate forming a pool of officials to allocate to games
	25/09/23_2-2	Becky Dunne	Reach out to Phillies and confirm if they plan to enter the league by 05/10/23
	25/09/23_5	Martin Dunne	Circulate current league rules & policies for review.
3	Confirmation of League Format & Initial Fixtures	Chairperson, Trudi Crellin, to confirm teams registered for the 2023/24 Season Fixtures Secretary, Michael Pardoe, to confirm initial fixtures for the season	Approval
4	Additional Court Hours	Open discussion regarding usage of any additional court hours not utilised by the Senior Leagues on Thursday evenings.	Discussion





Name: Isle of Man Executive Committee Meeting

Date: 9th October 2023

Time: 18:00

Present:

President	Paul Ellison
Chairperson	Trudi Crellin
Secretary	Martin Dunne
Fixtures	Michael Pardoe
Men's League Rep	Ben Campbell
Referee's Secretary	Kyle Mills
MYG Rep	Peter Dunne

Apologies:

Treasurer	Fran Signorio
IOM Sport Rep	Becky Dunne
Member	Jake Glover

Agenda Item	Details	Action
1. Minutes – 25/09/23	The Minutes of the Executive Meeting of 25 th September were presented for approval. No objections or corrections were noted.	Decision: The minutes were approved.
2. Review of Actions	<p><i>25/09/23_2-1 – Confirm Turkeys Second Team</i> PE Confirmed there will be only one Turkeys team this season</p> <p><i>25/09/23_3 Investigate pooling referees</i> PE reaching out to former officials in attempt to create referees pool</p> <p><i>25/09/23_2-2 Confirm if Phillies will enter league</i> BD confirmed by message Phillies will not be entering a team in the league</p> <p><i>25/09/23_5 Circulate current rules & policies</i> MD circulated to the Committee</p>	<p>Closed</p> <p>Ongoing</p> <p>Closed</p> <p>Closed</p>





<p>3. Confirmation of League Format & Initial Fixtures</p>	<p>There was a general discussion around the league format. It was confirmed that six teams have registered for this season.</p> <p>MP circulated proposed fixtures which were approved by unanimous vote. It was agreed the league championship final should be held on the last Thursday in April.</p> <p>There was a general discussion about additional competitions and events. It was generally agreed that the Cup Tournament ran well last year and should be run again.</p> <p>It was noted that a President's Match (best of the rest vs League Winners) was run in the past. It was agreed this should be run again and a date was set.</p>	<p>Decision: Fixtures approved for publication</p> <p>Decision: Championship final to be held on Thursday 25th April 2024</p> <p>Decision: Cup Tournament to be run in January separate from Senior League</p> <p>Decision: President's Match to be re-established and held on May 18th 2024</p>
<p>4. Additional Court Hours</p>	<p>It was agreed that the additional court hours should be used to run a second division primarily targeted at U18s and new or returning players.</p>	<p>Decision: D2 to run each Thursday from 18:00-19:00</p>





